                                                                                                                                  ATTACHMENT   C

                                             RESPONSES TO DRAFT STATEMENT OF WORK

Listed below are questions/comments/concerns on the DRAFT Statement of Work entitled “Evaluation of the Early Awareness and Readiness for Undergraduate Programs” and the Department’s responses to the questions/comments/concerns.

Question 1:    On Page 13 of the draft SOW, ED discusses the possibility of an impact study that may focus on state grants.  Does ED expect bidders to describe a design for such a state study in response to this RFP?

Response:      This RFP focuses on evaluating the impacts of GEAR UP partnership projects.  ED does not expect bidders to offer a plan for evaluating the impacts of state projects.

Question 2:     On page 17, ED describes a task in which the contractor will establish a Technical Working Group.  Furthermore, ED asks for a list  of potential members for the Technical Working Group.  Does ED want bidders to contact potential members of the group while preparing the proposal to establish their availability and interest?

Response:      Bidders should use their own discretion regarding whether potential Technical Working Group members should be contacted during proposal preparation.

Question 3:     Does ED expect GEAR UP partnerships to begin providing services to students during fall 1999?  If so, should the bidders anticipate that this cohort of students will form the basis for which data will be collected in 2001 and 2003?

Response:        Although grants will become effective in fall 1999, it is not clear whether all grantees will deliver a full range of services beginning on that date.  ED expects that some grantees may not begin providing services until late fall 1999 or may phase in services over the course of several months or the first project year.

The data collection strategy outlined in the Department’s  SOW is based on the assumption that data will be collected from the cohort of students who begin participating in GEAR UP in fall 1999.  It should be noted, however, that the GEAR UP legislation allows applicants for partnership grants to design projects which would serve additional cohorts of students in subsequent year.  For example, a project may provide services to a single cohort of seventh grade students during its first year; in the following year, the project would be required to continue providing services to this cohort students (who are now in the eighth grade), but may also provide services to a new cohort of students now enrolled in the seventh grade.    

As the Department notes in the draft SOW, the final array of funded GEAR UP project designs will not be known until grants have been awarded late this summer.  Pending the funding of a sufficient number and range of projects which serve multiple student cohorts in the manner noted above, the Department anticipates that a potential array of viable impact study designs may exist which would collect student impact data beginning later in the life of the project (e.g., from a cohort of students who begin participating in GEAR UP as seventh graders in fall 2000) or according to a schedule other than the one outlined in ED’s draft SOW.  Bidders are encouraged to propose alternate, more efficient, data collection strategies or schedules, but should identify the benefits and disadvantages of following alternate designs and should identify and provide a justification for the design they believe to be most appropriate for the purposes of this study.
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Question 4:    Does ED expect GEAR UP partnerships to begin providing services to students during fall 1999?  If so, should be bidders anticipate that this cohort of students will form the basis for which data will be collected in 2001 and 2003? 

Response:       This assumption is correct.  The contractor shall provide performance data to ED which the Department can link with identifiable state and local projects, but ED will not ask the contractor to provide such identifiable data with data collected from the annual survey of grantees.  

Question 5:      On pages 24 and 25 of the draft SOW, ED describes how the contractor will collect annual performance data and grantee survey data.  Is it correct to assume that the contractor will give ED performance data that they can link with identifiable state and local projects, and that ED will not ask the contractor to provide such identifiable data collected from the annual survey of grantees?  

Response:       The Department  shares the author’s concern regarding the hazards of prematurely assessing program impacts before projects have become fully implemented.  However, there is no assurance that funding will be available to the Department to award new partnership grants in subsequent years, nor that FY 1999 grantees will actually serve additional cohorts of students (e.g., who could be the subjects of an impact study beginning later in the life of the project).  Should only one cohort of GEAR UP students be served, deferring an impact evaluation would have obvious implications for ED’s ability to assess program effectiveness.  Bidders should carefully weigh these concerns when designing their proposals.

